

# TRACI LONG, PA-C

Physician Assistant, *Yag-Howard Cosmetic Dermatology*

1000 Goodlette Road, Suite 100  
Naples, FL. 34102  
O: 239.529.DERM  
F: 239.643.00YH  
E: tlong@yhderm.com  
WWW.YHDERM.COM  
@YHDERM



## CERTIFICATION

National Commission on Certification  
of Physician Assistants 2000-Now

## EDUCATION

BS Nova Southeastern University 1998-00  
BS University of Florida 1995-98

## EXPERIENCE

Yag-Howard Cosmetic Dermatology  
Physician's Assistant 2017-Now

Minars Dermatology  
Physician's Assistant 2016-Now

Medtronic Endovascular  
Endovascular Sales Representative 2014-15

Austin Skeletal Trauma  
Physician's Assistant 2012-14

Austin Med Spa  
Physician's Assistant

Naples Cosmetic Surgery  
Physician's Assistant

Edwards Lifesciences  
Sales Representative, Transcatheter Heart Valves Project Manager, Procedural Development Transcatheter Heart Valves 2009-12

Guidant Corporation  
Territory Manager, Cardiac Surgery 2003-06

Guidant Corporation  
Clinical Consultant, Cardiac Surgery

South Florida Spine Clinic  
Physician's Assistant 2000-01

Duke University Medical Center  
Physician's Assistant 2000

## ADVANCED SKILLS TRAINING

Sciton Preceptorship	2022
Sculptra Advanced Skills Training	2022
Sofwave Certified	2022
Lutronic (Infini) Certified	2022
Galderma Advanced Injectable Training	2017
Allergan Advanced Injectable Training	2016

## COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Operation Healing Forces Support 2018-Now

## SUMMARY

Skin health and aesthetic rejuvenation have been my passion for over 15 years. Highly skilled and experienced in both the medical and cosmetic aspects at Yag-Howard Cosmetic Dermatology (YHCD), I enjoy caring for my patients' health while adding to the confidence they feel in how they look.

Pairing injectable facial contouring with energy-based devices (laser, light and ultrasound) to lift and tighten, I deliver natural rejuvenation and subtle enhancements for my patients. Treatment combinations across modalities (i.e., fillers, toxins and BBL; or Halo laser with Sculptra and filler) create the opportunity for significant impact.

By incorporating microneedling, peels and the right skincare regimen, we can extend treatment results – providing even greater value to patients.

Living confidently with your best skin, while looking refreshed, rested and vibrant, is the goal. Together we can make it your reality. Working within your timeline, schedule and budget, we will create a plan that helps you feel and look your very best, whether that means looking rested and more youthful, or just feeling more confident in gatherings and photos.